

San Diego Miramar College
Web Subcommittee
October 18, 2011
2:30 – 3:30pm
Room T-404
Agenda

- I. Welcome
- II. Review of notes from September 20, 2011 meeting
- III. Carry over discussion items
 - A. Site organizational changes needed
 - B. Elect Co-Chair
 - C. Defining Committee Membership
 - D. Development of timeline/calendar for website updates
- IV. Feedback
 - A. John Couture meeting with PLACe staff
 - B. List of content areas department s can update
 - C. Status of Automotive site development/contact with department chair
- V. Other
- VI. Next meeting: November 18, 2011
- VII. Adjourn